

FW: Proceeds Recycling Deck

From: "Foster, Robert (CAB)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=foster, robert (cab)706">
To: "Amaral-Costa, Maria (CAB)" <maria.amaral-costa@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 19 Oct 2016 09:43:30 -0400
Attachments: Cap and Trade Proceeds to Electricity - Clean.pptx (276.25 kB); ATT00001.htm (1.39 kB)

For Friday meeting (he's going to leave to go to that one.)

From: Davidson, Steven (CAB)
Sent: October-19-16 8:04 AM
To: Moore, Karen (CAB)
Cc: Foster, Robert (CAB); Greenberg, Martha (CAB)
Subject: FW: Proceeds Recycling Deck

See attached. We may not need the full hour for the Cab briefing this morning, so if there's time let's chat about this at the end. Thanks.

Steven Davidson
Deputy Minister and
Associate Secretary of the Cabinet,
Policy and Delivery

The Cabinet Office
99 Wellesley Street West
Room 6420, Whitney Block
Toronto ON M7A 1A1
Tel 416 325 3759
Fax 416 325 7631

From: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)
Sent: October-18-16 8:06 PM
To: Evans, Paul (MOECC)
Cc: Davidson, Steven (CAB)
Subject: Proceeds Recycling Deck

Attached is a draft of the proceeds recycling deck. This will be distributed tomorrow to the other ministries attending Friday's meeting.
Serge